GOSFIELD PARISH COUNCIL

www.essexinfo.net/gosfieldparishcouncil/

12TH MARCH 2019

DEAR COUNCILLOR

You are summoned to attend the forthcoming Parish Council meeting, of Gosfield Parish Council to be held on MONDAY 18th MARCH 2019 AT THE PAVILION, THE PLAYING FIELD, CHURCH ROAD, GOSFIELD AT 7.15PM for the purpose of transacting the business shown in the Agenda. The public and press are welcome to be present.

-Jeg. Sacal

DIANE JACOB Parish Clerk

AGENDA

ITEM	PRESENTER	SUBJECT	STATUS
19/037	Vice-Chairman	Welcome and Apologies for Absence.	Information/ Decision
19/038	All Members	Declaration of Interests. To receive any disclosable pecuniary interests or non-pecuniary interests, or interests relating to items on the agenda. Members of the council are subject to the Local Authorities Code of Conduct.	Decision
19/039	All Members	Public Participation Session with respect to items on the agenda and other matters that are of mutual interest. Councillors are no longer permitted to make representation in the Public Forum if they have Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and /or other Pecuniary Interests on any items on the agenda as stated in the adopted Code of Conduct. The maximum time allowed for the public to participate, as stated in the Gosfield Parish Council Standing Orders, is 15 minutes in total with each person being invited to speak for a maximum of 3 minutes. At the close of this item members of the public will no longer be permitted to address the council unless the Chairman deems it appropriate and adjourns the meeting.	Information
19/040	All Members	County and District Councillors to address the members if present. County Councillor, District Councillor.	Information
19/041	All Members	Minutes. To confirm the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 11 th February 2019.	Decision
19/042	All Members	Planning Matters.Item 1. Planning updates.Item 2. Planning applications and TPO.Ref: 19/00239/HHMallards Braintree Road Gosfield Essex CO9 1RTTwo storey rear extension incorporating 2 balconies, first floor side extension and ground floor front canopy. Two no. detached triple garage buildings and revisions to access.Ref: 19/00271/HH47 Halstead Road Gosfield Essex CO9 1PG Single storey rear extension and porch.Ref: 19/00398/HH53 Halstead Road Gosfield Essex CO9 1PG New vehicular access to provide improved access for existing property and to paddock at rear. Proposed priority junction arrangement on Halstead road.	Decision
19/043	All Members	 Matters Arising from Minutes dated 21st January 2019. Item 1. Car Park – Update (Previous item number 18/86b, 19/010, 19/026). Quotes received to be considered under item 19/050 on the agenda. Item 2. Village Sign (Previous item number18/183, 19/010, 19/026) – update. Item 3. Tree Survey (Previous item number 18/184, 19/010, 19/026) – update. Item 4. Surface Water Issue/into the GNR. (Previous Item number 18/199 and 18/223, 19/010, 19/026) Alternative methods being looked into – Update. Item 5. Public Toilets (Previous item number 18/205, 19/010, 19/026) Update Item 6. Hedge at bottom of Meadway – (previous item number 19/010, 19/026) - update. 	Decision

	1		
		Item 7. Special Constables (Previous item 18/204, 19/026) update.	
		Item 8. The Grapevine – Still looking for a volunteer (Previous item 19/026) update.	
		Item 9. Road Traffic Cones opposite No 3 The Limes (Previous item 19/033) Highways	
		Ref: 2604216 – update.	
19/044	All Members	Financial Matters.	Decision
		1) Approve accounts for payment.	
19/045	All Members	Skateboard Ramp.	Information
		To discuss repairs/maintenance to ramp.	Decision
19/046	All Members	The Community Shop.	Decision
		Whilst the Parish Council would prefer the community shop to remain in its present	
		location on a permanent basis, the Parish Council would agree in principle to extend	
		the pavilion to incorporate a community shop. This agreement would also require	
		consent from Sport England to proceed with the works.	
19/047	All Members	A wooden seat request in GNR.	Decision
		To consider a request that has been made to the Parish Council, to have a wooden seat	
		in the GNR, in memory of Richard Woods.	
19/048	All Members	The Rowson Perpetual Memorial Fund.	Decision
		To discuss and confirm Parish Council nominated Trustees.	
19/049	All Members	To receive reports from outside bodies, training courses, village representatives, and	Decision
		Parish Council working groups.	
		War Memorial (Previous item numbers 18/180, 19/013, 19/033) update.	
19/050	All Members	Items for next agenda.	Information
		Please note that no decisions can be lawfully made under this item, LGA 12 10 (2) (b)	
		states that business must be specified therefore the council cannot lawfully raise	
		matters for decision.	
19/051	All Members	To exclude the press and public.	Decision
		Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960	
		'That the public be excluded from the meeting during consideration of Agenda Item 19/052, on	
		the grounds that publicity would be prejudicial to the public interest by reason of the	
		confidential nature of the business subject to the public bodies admission to meetings Act 1960	
		Section 1 Sub-section 2.	
10/000		Resolution to exclude members of the press and public.	Desisi
19/052	All Members	Car Park.	Decision
10/000		To consider quotes received for maintenance/repairs to Car Park.	D · · · /
19/053	All Members	Date of Next Meeting.	Decision/
		Parish Council Meeting Monday 15 th April 2019 (7.15pm)	Information

THIS NOTICE WAS ISSUED BY: MRS DIANE JACOB PARISH CLERK GOSFIELD PARISH COUNCIL e-mail: parishclerk@gosfieldparishcouncil.org